UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

INDICTMENT FOR THREATS TO INJURE
INDIVIDUAL AND TO DESTROY A BUILDING

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA * CRIMINAL DOCKET NO.:
v. * SECTION:
DAVID PATRICK MCGUIRE * VIOLATIONS: 18 U.S.C. § 844(¢)
* * *

The Grand Jury charges that:

COUNT 1
A. AT ALL MATERIAL TIMES HEREIN:

1. The defendant, DAVID PATRICK MCGUIRE, was previously employed by Shell
Exploration & Production Company (Shell) located at 701 Poydras Street, New Orleans, Louisiana
until he retired on or about July of 2009.

2. Beginning in February of 2010, the defendant, DAVID PATRICK MCGUIRE, began

making telephone calls to his former Shell supervisor, A.T., and leaving recorded messageson A.T.'s



work voice mail. A.T. was employed at the Shell New Orleans location.
3. The phone messages left by the defendant, DAVID PATRICK MCGUIRE, which
occurred in the months of February, March, April and May of 2010, consisted of vulgar and

derogatory comments directed to A.T.

B. THE THREAT:

On or about May 3, 2010, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendant, DAVID
PATRICK MCGUIRE, through the use of a telephone, an instrument of interstate commerce, did
willfully make a threat to kill, injure and intimidate A.T., by means of fire, all in violation of Title
18, United States Code, Section 844(e).

COUNT 2
A. The allegations contained in Paragraph A of Count 1 are realleged and incorporated herein
in their entirety.

B. THE THREAT:

On or about May 3, 2010, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendant, DAVID
PATRICK MCGUIRE, through the use of a telephone, an instrument of interstate commerce, did
willfully make a threat to unlawfully damage and destroy a building, to wit, the residence of A.T.
located in Metairie, Louisiana, by means of fire, all in violation of Title 18, United States Code,
Section 844(e).

COUNT 3
A. The allegations contained in Paragraph A of Count 1 are realleged and incorporated herein

in their entirety.



B. THE THREAT:

On or about May 3, 2010, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendant, DAVID
PATRICK MCGUIRE, through the use of a telephone, an instrument of interstate commerce, did
willfully make a threat to unlawfully damage and destroy a building, to wit, the offices of Shell
Exploration & Production Company located at 701 Poydras Street, New Orleans, Louisiana, by
means of fire, all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 844(e).
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